Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 7:45 PM

To: McKinnon, Ron - Riding 1B

Cc: McKinnon, Ron - M.P.
Subject: RE: Cleaning supplies

Hi Harpreet,

| would suggest redirecting them to their MLA for provincial support, or coordinating with local channels of business.
PSPC oversees and supports Crown Corps but we don’t have capacity to support private companies with their supplies.
It would also be useful to reach out to Transport Canada if they have already opened a line of communication with
them. Maybe Health Canada as well?

Thank you for understanding,

Madison Taipalus

Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillére régionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Office: 819-953-1081

Cell: 613-203-3602

From: McKinnon, Ron - Riding 1B [mailto:Ron.McKinnon.C1B@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March 30, 2020 18:11

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>

Cc: McKinnon, Ron - M.P. <Ron.McKinnon@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Cleaning supplies

Hello Madison

Below is an email from one of our constituent who's Business requires Sanitary hand cleanser and
wipes to operate on Railway.

Is there something where businesses can apply for these supplies?

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Warm regards,

Ro N HARPREET MANN

Constfituency Assistant
\\ M C KI N N 0 N 101 - 3278 Westwood Street
Member of Pariament Port Coquitlam, BC V3C 3L8
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